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JEFFERSON SMURFIT CORPORATION
D-GRAPHICS DIVISION '

Py

‘3389 POWERS AVENUE
JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32207

1994 TELEPHONE:

December 8, FAX:

Mr. Ernest Frey, Director

District Management

Northeast District

Department of Environmental Protection
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200B
Jacksonville, TFlorida 32256-7577

Re: D~Graphics Press $#2 & Press #4 Construction Permits

Dear Mr. Frey:

Pursuant to Specific Condition #10 in Permit Number AC-259725
issued to D-Graphics on December 5th, we surrender the c¢onstruction
permits for press #2 for 426.06 tons of VOC's annually and press #4
for 195.1 tons of VOC's annually. The permit numbers are AC 16-
105518 and AC 16-093347 respectively. . We reserve any offsets or
creditable emission reductions available from these sources.

I have enclosed a copy of the press #4 permit; no original was
found in our files. I have not been able to find a copy of the
press #2 construction permit; although I do have the original of
ithe press #2 operating permit. As you are aware, press #2Z2 was
actually remove from our facility in 1990,

If you have any gquestions please call me at 733-4020. Thank you
for your attention in this matter. :
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" Douglds V. Turneér

Plant Manager
D=Graphics

Enclosure .

cc: Mr. Terry Cole, Attorney (w/o enclosure)

904/733-4020
00477334381
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JEFFERSON SMURFIT CORPORATION
D-GRAPHICS DIVISION

3389 POWERS AVENUE
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

TELEPHONE:

December 8, 1994 FAX:

Mr. Ernest Frey, Director

District Management

Northeast District

Department of Environmental FProtection
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200B
Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7577

Re: D~Graphics Press #2 & Press #4 Construction Permits

Dear Mr. Frey:

Pursuant to Specific Condition #10 in Permit Number AC-259725
issued to D-Graphics on December 5th, we surrender the construection
permits for press #2 for 426,06 tons of VOC's annually and press #4
for 195.1 tons of VOC's annually. The permit numbers are AC 16-
105518 and AC 16-093347 respectively. We reserve any offsets or
creditable emission reductions available from these sources,

1 have enclosed a copy of the press #4 permit: no original was
found in our files. I have not been able to find a copy of the
press #2 construction permit; although I do have the original of
the press #2 operating permit. As you are aware, press #2 was
actually remove from our facility in 1990,

If you have any questions please call me at 733-4020. Thank you
for your attention in this matter.
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' Douglds V. Turnér )
Plant Manager

D-Graphics
Enclosure

cc: Mr., Terry Cole, Attorney (w/o enclosure)

904/733-4020
004/733-4381
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